Tropiano Airport Shuttle, Inc.
1256 Welsh Road

North Wales, PA 19454
TELEPHONE: 215 616 5370
FAX: 215 616 5380

Thank you for choosing Tropiano Airport Shuttle for your shuttle needs.
Please complete the following information and email or fax the information to:
Tropiano.Shuttle@gmail.com or Fax - 215-616-5380

Reservations MUST be made NO LATER than 12:00 NOON EST Friday, June 16,
2017. After we receive your reservation request, we will send you a confirmation,
via e-mail, with instructions and your return pick up time. The fare is $50 cash
each way or $55 credit card each way. Gratuity is hot included.

Shuttle runs - PHL to AC from 7AM to 9PM - AC to PHL from 7AM to 6PM.
Cancellations must be made 48 hours prior to pick up for refund.

GROUP NAME: Meetings Quest

PASSENGER NAME: # of Passengers
CONTACT PHONE #

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

FROM (Airport): Philadelphia Int'l Airport TO: (Hotel) Borgata, Atlantic City

ARRIVING: DAY DATE:
AIRLINE:
FLIGHT #:
FROM (CITY)
ETA AM  PM (Circle One)

FROM: Borgata, Atlantic City TO: Philadelphia Int'l Airport
DATE: DEPARTING DAY DATE:
FLIGHT TIME: AM PM (Circle One)

RESERVED PICK UP TIME (OFFICE USE ONLY)

Thank You


mailto:Tropiano.Shuttle@gmail.com

